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Michael R. Hedrick
2011 N. S7t Terrace
July 30, 2004 Hollywood, FL 33021

Adrienne Vining

Senior Attorney

Office of the General Counsel
State of Florida — PSC

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399 "

RE: Hedrick/Florida Power & Light Co.
Docket No. 040543-E1

Dear Ms. Vining:

On July 29, 2004 I received via U.S, Mail, a copy of a memorandum issued in the above referenced
matter,

First, please be advised that this is the first and only time I have ever received any type of
documentation from the Commission, other than correspondence, that contained any details regarding
this matter, as provided to the Commission by Florida Power & Light Co. ("FPL")

1 note with great concern that the report is severely lacking in detail. Most importantly, none of the
information that was requested by, and provided to the Commission’s assigned investigator (Ms.
Raspberry?) was included in this report. In fact, FPL notified me that they had made a request to the
Commission for a copy of the extensive documentation that I sent to your investigator, and was told that
it did not exist. I know your investigator did indeed receive the documentation, becau,se she called me
to discuss it upon receipt more than ten months ago.

Also of concern is that the crux of this report, is based solely on the information that was provided to the
commission by FPL. Much of the information provided is erroneous and in fact, incorrect. FPL has mis-
stated the actual consumption figures to the Commission. Either that, or FPL sent an entirely different
set of figures to me. Since the commission never provided me with any type of reports received from
FPL as promised by the commission, I was unable to raise the issue of incorrect data sooner.

Also missing in this report, is the fact that FPL was challenged on the accuracy of their meter testing, in
that I made requests to have the meters independently tested which was my right, requests that we!re
denied by FPL. 1 made repeated demands to FPL to re-perform their double meter testing which they
also refused. Then, in late March or early April of this year, FPL again placed a secondary monitoring
meter on my home to record consumption. This test lasted three and one half months. The data from
that testing was also never provided to me, nor, I assume, was it provided to the commission as if it
were provided, it would have called into serious question FPL's assertions made after their first test.

1 still assert that FPL's testing was flawed, that mistakes were made which FPL does not want to admit
since even though flawed, the testing is in their favor,

w



FL-PUC
7.30.04 Letter ~ Vining
Docket No. 040243-El
Page -2

For the reasons stated herein, the fact that data reported to the commission in order to persuade it to
generate a finding in favor of FPL, and the fact that FPL has withheld data from a second testing not
only from the commission but from me as well, 7 request that the Commission hold it'’s August 3, 2004
Proposed Agency Action meeting regarding this docket in abeyance until ail documentation can be
requested by the commission and evaluated on it’s merit and relevance to this matter.

It is regretful that the commission has given me but 2 business/4 calendar days to re-arrange my highly
sensitive work schedule to make atternpts to attend this meeting. It would be impossible for me to
make arrangements on such short notice, and I take exception to the fact that the commission waited
unti! the last possible moment to inform me of this meeting.

Your prompt response to my request will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Michael R. Hedrick

CC: File
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